NEWS OF THE CHURCHES.

ing & now Oongroegational Church, undor
the pastoral care of tho Rev. J. IF. Ste-
venson. Wo, furthor, beg to assure you
that we shall rojoice in all tho prospoerity
and success that may be vouchsafod to
Yyou m your church relationships and
undertakings,”  This is followed by a
list of 111 nnmes which, with others to
be added during the prosent month,
give & membership of somo 116.

On Sunday, 14th, those who had signi-
ficd their intention of becoming members
of the new church, aftor the morning
service, and with little formuality,
organised themselves as a Christian
Church, of the Faith and Ordor com-
monly styled Congregational or Inde-
pendent, At the samo timo, it was ro-
solved that the church now formed
should be designated ¢ Emmanuel
Church,” and an unanimous and cordial
invitation to the pastorate wes extended
to Mr. Stevenson, which he nccopted,
Tho Rev. Dr. Wilkes gave an appro-
priate address to the church and conelu-
ded the proceedings with prayor. The
Diaconate, Church Board, Board of
Trustees, &c., have been already ap-
pointed, and the church is thus equipped
both for its spiritual work, and also
for the material work of erecting & noew
edifice wherein to worship, This latter
will be set about with all dispatch, our
purpose being to have the basement in
readiness for occupation by nextautumn.
Meantime, the Sunday services are held,
with increasing congregations, in the
Gymnasium building, and the week cve-
ning services in the basement of Erskine
Church, which has been kindly placed
at the disposal of the new church for
that purpose. G. C.

KinesToN,—The annual meeting of
the Kingston Congregational Church
and Congregation was held on the 10th
March, 1875.

Social in its character, this meeting
was designed to promote mutual inter-
course and furnish an opportunity to
present to the friends of the cause official
statements of its state and prospects,

The attendance was very good, and all

resent seemed to enjoy themselves
geartﬂy. The ladies, with their usual
taste, provided a liberal tea, and the
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exorcises of tho evening were enlivoned
with sacrod song,

The Treasurer, Doucon Fonwick, pre-
gonted the annual financial report, a
documont admirablo in the fulness of its
dotails and highly gratifying in its ro-
sults, It embraced from 1st January to
31st Docomber, 1874, bul included only
church end denominmional objects.

‘T'ho following is asummary of monoys
received during the yonr :

Sabbath collections ......ooe.. $272.51
Weekly offoring..... .ceeenninn 1,300.08
Qr. centonary contributions... $26.60

Subscriptions to Improvoment
Fund ...coooiviviieiiiiinnnan $79.94
Sabbath School .. 130.68
Deacors’ Fund ........ccovveenee 160,27
Ladics’ Association 556,86
Li0AM. it nanas 6500.0¢
Denominational objects ...... 959.36
$4,985.18

Add at least $100 Provident
Fund .o e 100.00
85,086.15

The Treasurer noted the following
among other points :—. The balance duc
the treasurer, $33.89, was smaller than
the one with which the year begun.
2. Theloan of $500 was only temporary,
obtained to liquidate a balance due on
the oxtensive improvements made on the
church edifice, and to pay some accounts
brought over from last year. 3. All debt
on church property had been completely
removed, and the Ladies’ Association
had a balance in hand.

The Superintendent of the Sabbath
School, Mr. George Robertson, jun.,
gave an intoresting report, showing that
the school was in a flourishing condition,
both as to number of attendants and
finances, He also noticed the encourag-
ing fact that a number of the scholars
had been brought to the Saviour during
the year.

The Pastor then gave a review of the
past year. It had been one of deep
shadows and of bright sunshine ; truly
a year of grace, and perhaps the most
fruitful in his pastorate of over twenty-
seven years. It wasrequisite that some
reference should be made to the forms-




